3

V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


From: Abiel X. Carrillo

To: "Michael Balaskovits"; Biazar. Shahab

Cc: bwise@signet-enterprises.com; ronw@dpsdesign.org; Cherne, Curtis
Subject: RE: Innovate ABQ drainage discussion

Date: Friday, June 17, 2016 10:24:00 AM

Attachments: K14D108 FOUND_APPR.pdf

stormwater control ESC Permit.pdf

Mike,

See attached the approval for Foundation Permit. Please make sure that no grading begins until your
ESC Grading Permit is processed (see attached), which cannot be approved until your ESC Plan is
approved.

Abiel Carrillo, PE, CFM

Principal Engineer - Hydrology
Planning Department

Development Review Services Division
City of Albuquerque

505-924-3986

acarrillo@cabq.gov

600 2nd Street NW

Albuquerque, NM 87102

----- Original Message-----

From: Michael Balaskovits [mailto:mbalaskovits@bhinc.com]
Sent: Friday, June 17, 2016 8:35 AM

To: Abiel X. Carrillo; Biazar, Shahab

Cc: bwise@signet-enterprises.com; ronw@dpsdesign.org
Subject: Innovate ABQ drainage discussion

Good morning Abiel/Shahab, I wanted to thank you guys again for taking the time to meet with us
earlier this week and | wanted to follow up with you concerning our foundation permit review. It was
understood that you were going to continue to review our foundation permit submittal and get back to
us with any comments and/or an approval. | wanted to check on this review and determine where you
guys stand and if there were any comments we can address moving forward. As you know the schedule
is tight so any help is greatly appreciated. Thanks.

Mike Balaskovits, P.E.
BHI
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CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

PO Box 1293

Albuquerque

June 16, 2016 Richard J. Berry, Mayor

Mike Balaskovits, P.E.
Bohannan Huston, Inc.

7500 Jefferson St NE Courtyard 1
Albuquerque, NM, 87109

RE: Innovate ABQ
Grading and Drainage Plan
Foundation Only Permit
Stamp Date 5-26-16 (File: K14D108)

Dear Mr. Balaskovits:

Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 5-26-2016, the above
referenced Grading and Drainage Plan is approved for Foundation Permit.

Please attach a copy of this approved plan in the construction sets if required when submitting
for the foundation permit. Prior to Certificate of Occupancy release, Engineer Certification of
the as-built elevations per the DPM checklist will be required.

Per discussions with the Planning Director and the Department of Municipal Development (6-
15-2016), it is anticipated that further coordination will take place regarding the design of the
drainage outfall and management of the first flush volume. However, it does not appear to

New Mexico 87103  affect the layout or vertical design of the foundation of this first phase. If issues do arise with

www.cabq.gov

the layout or elevation of the foundation, a solution will need to be proposed prior to approval
for Building Permit.

If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3986.

Sincer

Abiel Carrillo, P.E.
Principal Engineer, Planning Dept.
Development Review Services

Orig: Drainage file

Albuguerque - Making History 1706-2006









City of Albugquergque

Planning Department

Stormwater Control Permit for Erosion and Sediment Control

Project Title

Project Location (Major Cross Streets/Arroyo or address)

Property Owner: (or authorized agent provided in writing)

eNOI Number:

Attach 2012 Construction General Permit eNOI Detail sheet.
Property Owner:

Site Contact Name

Site Contact Phone

Site Contact e-mail

Applicant: Print Name Date

For City personnel use only:
Check boxes if plans/permit are approved:
] ESCPlan [J GradingPlan [J Flood Plain Permit (strike if not required)

The Project is approved for grading (enter date):

City Personnel Printed Name:

(Rev January 2016)









